

MDSL May 2012 Minutes

Call to Order

Meeting called to order at 7:45pm on May 10th of 2012.

Role Call of Officers

Members in Attendance: Mike Koval, Judy Holloway, Jenn Weldon, Scott Kaifer, Scott Goble, Jay Dills

Visitors: Duncan Price from Xara-presented an e3 soccer program and spoke with us about raising money and getting sponsors for Soccer Appreciation Day

Approval of previous meeting minutes-Unable to approve minutes due to lack of quorum

Motion to approve April meeting minutes by and seconded by .

Presidents report (Mike Koval) Travel tryouts to begin this weekend. Looks like 10 teams.

We purchased 20 new pinnies for travel tryouts as we were going to be short with a very large group of U13/U14 boys.

If we are doing anything different with kindergarten this year, we need to figure out how that can work.

Fields- identify fields and designate who plays where for fall. Possibly use New Freedom for practices. Weathers could also use some refurbishing. One game left there on June 3rd, and this is the last weekend at Miller Park for games.

Upcoming games in area

US Women vs China- May 27th- PPL field

Brazil – USA May 30th at Fed Ex Field

Chelsea vs MLS All Stars- PPL Field- July 25th

Liverpool vs Tottenham Hotspur- M&T Bank Field July 28th

Coaches game raised over \$400

Fields Coordinator (Brent Silliman) absent

4th-12th Intramural Coordinator (James Smiley) absent

Games Commissioner (Shawn Watkins) absent no report

Indoor Coordinator (open) absent

K-3rd Intramural Coordinator (Amy Watkins) absent no report

Secretary (Judy Holloway) no report.

Spring Soccer Coordinator (Jeff Brady) absent

1) One 6-8 team has lost four players (one was a travel player who decided not to play IM, one has a heart issue, one got hurt in the first game and one quit before the first game). We have added one new player to this team but they only have 6 players. I am trying to get another jersey so we can loan players or find another player.

2) I just received a complaint about a 4-5 assistant coach's antics toward some of his team's players. I will be contacting the Head Coach about it this week.

3) I also just found out that there were several "soccer" cars parking where they are not suppose to at the firehouse this past Sunday. I will be sending out another email to all K-1's again Thursday to remind them.

Otherwise, all is wellthat I know of. The field at Codorus is working out well and the new fields are growing in nicely. I will be ordering medals for the tournament next week. We will also need something (patches or dog tags?) for the K-1 kids.

Finally, we will have to decide what to do with the fold-a-goals from Friendship (currently in storage at Codorus) since Indoor at FES is now small-sided?

Travel Coordinator (Scott Goble) We are getting close to getting enough evaluators for try-outs this weekend. Clipboards are needed

Travel Registrar (Frank Buchanan) absent no report

Treasurer (Brian Wentz) absent

Uniform Coordinator (Janice Garrett) absent

I will have some order sheets for parents to list sizes for travel uniforms after they try them on at tryouts. Hopefully this will alleviate any size problems. Then they will be able to direct order and pay for it themselves from Hereford Sports. We will bulk mail the link as soon as we get it from them.

Website Administrator (Jenn Weldon) no report

Past President (open) No report.

Public Relations (Eric Orndorff) absent no report

Special Event Coordinator (Jay Dills) Building request form for Family Soccer Day

Equipment Coordinator (Theresa Mauldin) absent no report

Fundraiser Coordinator (OPEN)

Soccer Clinician (Scott Kaifer)-I would like to add a posting to our site that we are searching for a coach to front our K clinic. Should we accept resumes for review? And if so who should make the final decision of a candidate?

Open Business-

New Business –

For the Good of the Organization:

Meeting Adjourned: At 9:15 pm. Motion was made by and seconded by

Next Meeting is June 6th at 7:00pm at Shrewsbury Library